From: OlRmedia

To: Tony James
Cc: Craig Allen; OlIRmedia
Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry
Date: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:18:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
Hi TJ

Please see the media inquiry below which requires a response.

Thanks

Chris Bombolas
Media Manager
Office of Industrial Relations

OIR MEDIA 24/7 mobile: 5.47(3)(b)
P:

Level 12. 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 69, Brisbane QLD 4001

The most important reason for making your workplace safe, is not at workat all.
Work Safe. Home Safe.

Connect with us:

signature

From: Cameron, Domanii

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:15 PM
To: OIRmedia

Subject: Courier Mail inquiry

Hi there,

I am chasing some information for a story | am writing about the public servant pay rise freeze
announcement last week. Could you please let me know who is best placed to comment.

1. How can the State Government freeze a pay rise when a certified agreement is in place? What are
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the options?

2. Following the Premier’s announcement last week about the pay rise freeze for public servants, is
the OIR aware of how this will roll out? Is legislation being drafted for the certified agreements
already in place?

3. Is the OIR included in discussions about this freeze?

4. Any further comments you wish to add.

My deadline is 5pm today.

Thanks,
Domanii

DOMANII CAMERON
Journalist

.

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
|
E[ ]W Www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us online

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legal

confidential information. It is intended solely for
is message or responsible for delivery of the
essage or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should

the named addressee. If you are not the addressee in
message to the addressee, you may not copy or défiver t
permanently delete this message and its atta s and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this
message and its attachments which d@s net r to the official business of the sending company must be taken not
to have been sent or endorsed by that c& ny of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or

attachments are free from comgt ther defect.
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From: Chris Bombolas

To: Tony James
Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry
Date: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:29:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image001.png
image002.png
image003.png

You ok too TJ?

Chris Bombolas
Media Manager
Office of Industrial Relations

OIR MEDIA 24/7 mobile: s.47(3)(b)
P ]

Level 12. 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 69, Brisbane QLD 4001

The most important reason for making your workplace safe, is not at work at all.
Work Safe. Home Safe.

Connect with us:

sighature

.\6

To: Chris Bombolas| |
Subject: Re: Courier Mail inquiry

Bomber
I’'m ok with that

Craig Allen
Deputy Director-General
Office of Industrial Relations

T |

M: s.47(3)(b)
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Ei
Sent from my IPhone

On 8 Apr 2020, at 2:23 pm, Chris Bombolas > wrote:

Hi TJ

Perhaps we could just make a short statement as follows, instead of answering
questions.

“The government is working with public sector unions on the matter, with the Minister
for Industrial Relations and the Department of Premier and Cabinet having met with the

QCU last Friday. Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act

Regards

<image001.png>
Chris Bombolas

Media Manager
Office of Industrial Relations

OIR MEDIA 24/7 mobile:  s.47(3)(b)
P:

Level 12. 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 69, Brisbane QLD 4001

The most important reaSon for making your workplace safe, is not at work at all.
Work Safe. Home Safe.

Connect with'us:

<image002.png>

<image003.png>

From: Tony James
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:11 PM
To: Chris Bombolas ; Craig Allen

Cc: Shane Donovan >
Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry

Boombler
Suggested answers in red

| am chasing some information for a story | am writing about the public servant pay rise
freeze announcement last week. Could you please let me know who is best placed to

Right to Information Page 4 of 36 Office of Industrial Relations



comment.

1. How can the State Government freeze a pay rise when a certified agreement is in
place? What are the options?
a. The government is working with the public sector unions on the matter
(the the IR Min and Dep Prem met with QCU last Friday is public
knowledge). Bomber... s.47(3)(b)

s.47(3)(b)

2. Following the Premier’s announcement last week about the pay rise freeze for
public servants, is the OIR aware of how this will roll out? Is legislation being
drafted for the certified agreements already in place?

OIR is supporting the government to implement policies. Matter for Government
(Cabinet in confidence)
3. Is the OIR included in discussions about this freeze?
As above.
4. Any further comments you wish to add.
No.

AJ (Tony) James

Executive Director - Industrial Relations
Office of Industrial Relations

1

m:  s.47(3)(b)

e:

Please note my new email address ‘@oir.qld.gov.au’

From: OIRmedia

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:19 PM

To: Tony James >

Cc: Craig Allen < OIRmedia
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
P

Level 12. 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 69, Brisbane QLD 4001

Right to Information Page 5 of 36 Office of Industrial Relations



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
To: OIRmedia |

Subject: Courier Mail inquiry

Hi there,

My deadline is 5pm today.

Thanks,
Domanii

DOMANII CAMERON
Journalist

| |

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills Q|
Tl
E|

Follow us online

Proudly supporting 1 degr Corp Australia initiative.

thments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is

the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or
elivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or
ents to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments
otify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which
does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent
or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or
attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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From: OlRmedia

To: Brock Taylor; Laura Mckee

Cc: Katelyn Dougherty; Tim A. Shipstone (Ministerial Senior Advisor); OlRmedia
Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry

Date: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:51:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Hi Brock/Laura
Here is our suggested response.

“The government is working with public sector unions on the matter, with the Minister for Industrial
Relations and the Department of Premier and Cabinet having met with the QCU last $ebdary 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act

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

The most important reason for making your workplacg safe, is net at work at all.
Work Safe. Home Safe.

Connect with us:

signature

From: Cameron, Domanii <

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
il
EI WWww.couriermail.com.au

Follow us online

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiati

L 4

This message and its attachments
the named addressee. If you af€
message to the addressee, you

N ally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for
ddréssee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the

opy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should
permanently delete thi ssage andits attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this

message and its at s which does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not
to have been semt o y that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or

attachments are computer virus or other defect.
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From: OlRmedia
To: OlRmedia
Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry
Date: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 3:58:41 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image006.png

Please note we will not be responding to this enquiry.

Regards

George Buxton
Director, Awareness and Engagement
Office of Industrial Relations

P: . s.47(3)(b)
Level 12, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 69, Brisbane QLD 4001

From: OIRmedia

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:52 PM
To: Brock Taylor

Cc: Katelyn Dougherty <

Senior Advisor)

Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry
Hi Brock/Laura

Here is our suggested response.

Laura Mckee

Tim A. Shipstone (Ministerial
OIRmedia

“The government is working with public sector unions on the matter, with the Minister for Industrial
Relations and the Department of Premier and Cabinet having met with the QCU last Igdd@n 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act

Section,47(3)(b) of the RTI Act

Regards
Chris Bombolas

Media Manager
Office of Industrial Relations

OIR MEDIA 24/7 mobile:
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

Right to Information

Page 9 of 36
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signature

From: Cameron, Domanii |

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:15 PM

To: OIRmedia | |
Subject: Courier Mail inquiry

Hi there,
I am chasing some information for a story | am writing about the public servant.pay rise freeze
announcement last week. Could you please let me know who is best placed to ¢ en

t.
1. How can the State Government freeze a pay rise when a certified a nt is in place? What are
the options?

2. Following the Premier’s announcement last week about the freeze for public servants, is
the OIR aware of how this will roll out? Is legislation being te he certified agreements
already in place?

3. Is the OIR included in discussions about this freez

4. Any further comments you wish to add.
My deadline is Spm today. \
Thanks, 0

Domanii
-  J

DOMANII CAMERON \

Journalist

(2] B

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
Tl
E[ |W www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us online E] @ @

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

(2]

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for
the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the
message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should
permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this
message and its attachments which does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not
to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or
attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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From: OlRmedia

To: Brock Taylor; Laura Mckee

Cc: Katelyn Dougherty; Tim A. Shipstone (Ministerial Senior Advisor)
Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry

Date: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:19:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Hi Brock/Laura
Fyi —in system for response.

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

Right to Information Page 11 of 36 Office of Industrial Relations



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
7| |
El |W Www.couriermail.com.au

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
To: Chris Bombolas
Subject: RE: Courier Mail inquiry
Date: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 3:06:00 PM
Attachments: image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

Yes mate...I am really going bad with that typo!

A J (Tony) James

Executive Director - Industrial Relations
Office of Industrial Relations

t: 07 34069873

m s.47(3)(b)
e |

’

Please note my new email address ‘@oir.qld.gov.au

From: Chris Bombolas | |
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:50 PM

To: Tony James | |

Subject: RE: Courier Mail inquiry

My TJ —you elevated me to the supreme being!!!!

Chris Bombolas
Media Manager
Office of Industrial Relations

OIR MEDIA 24/7 mobile: sxy&

]
Level 12. 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 69, Brisbane QLD 4001

The most |mportant rea
Work Safe. Home Sa

Connect

signature
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for making your workplace safe, is not at work at all.
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From: Tony Jamesl |
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:49 PM

To: Chris Bombolas | |
Subject: RE: Courier Mail inquiry

Yes god
T

A J (Tony) James

Executive Director - Industrial Relations
Office of Industrial Relations

el

m: s.47(3)(b)
e: tony.james@oir.qld.gov.au

Please note my new email address ‘@oir.qld.gov.au

From: Chris Bombolasl | V
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:29 PM
To: Tony James | | &

Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry

You ok too TJ? %
Chris Bombolas O
Media Manager 0

Office of Industrial Relations

OIR MEDIA 24/7 mobile: sm(s%

Level 12. 1 William Street, Brisbane
GPO Box 69, Brisbane QLD 4001

The most important re
Work Safe. Home Sa

r making your workplace safe, is not at work at all.

Connect wj

signature
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From: Craig Allen

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:26 PM
To: Chris Bombolas

Subject: Re: Courier Mail inquiry

Bomber
I’'m ok with that

Craig Allen

Deputy Director-General
Office of Industrial Relations
T:

M s.47(3)(b)

E:

Sent from my IPhone

On 8 Apr 2020, at 2:23 pm, Chris Bombolas > wrote:

Hi TJ

Perhaps we could just make a short statement as follows;.instead of answering

questions.

“The government is working with public'sector unions on the matter, with the Minister
for Industrial Relations and the Departmentiof Premier and Cabinet having met with the

QCU last Friday.

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act

Regards

<imageO0L.png>
Chris Bombolas

Media Manager
Office'of Industrial Relations

OIR MEDIA 24/7 mobile: s.47(3)(b)

p

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

Cc: Shane Donovan
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

1. How can the State Government freeze a pay rise when a certified agreement isiin
place? What are the options?
a. The government is working with the public sector unionsien the matter
(the the IR Min and Dep Prem met with QCU last Friday is publi¢
knowledge). Bomber... s.47(3)(6)

s.47(3)(b)

2. Following the Premier’s announcement last.weekiabout the pay rise freeze for
public servants, is the OIR aware of how thiswillroll out? Is legislation being
drafted for the certified agreements already in‘place?

OIR is supporting the government to implement policies. Matter for Government
(Cabinet in confidence)
3. Isthe OIR included in discussions about this freeze?
As above.
4. Any further comments yoliwish to'add.
No.

AJ (Tony) James

Executive Director - Industrial Relations
Office of Industrial Relations

t:

m: s.47(3)(b)

e:

Please note my new email address ‘@oir.qld.gov.au’

From: OIRmedia

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:19 PM

To: Tony James >

Cc: Craig Allen OIRmedia
Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry

Hi TJ

Please see the media inquiry below which requires a response.

Right to Information Page 16 of 36 Office of Industrial Relations



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

From: Cameron, Domaniil

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:15 PM
To: OIRmedia | |
Subject: Courier Mail inquiry

Hi there,

My deadline is 5pm today.’

Thanks, \

Domanii

DOMANII
Journali

| '

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T| |
E| |W www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us online

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is
intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or
responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or
its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments
and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which

Right to Information Page 17 of 36 Office of Industrial Relations



does not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent
or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or
attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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From: Marylu Lloyd
To: OlRmedia; Chris Bombolas
Subject: RE: Courier Mail inquiry
Date: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 4:00:36 PM
Attachments: image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png

Ok, thanks George.

Marylu

From: OIRmedia

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 3:59 PM

To: Chris Bombolas < >: Marylu Lloyd
Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry

From: OIRmedia

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 3:58:39 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane
To: OIRmedia

Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry

Please note we will not be responding to this enquiry.
Regards
George Buxton

Director, Awareness and Engagement
Office of Industrial Relations

P: M: 5.47(3)(b)
Level 12, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 69, Brisbane QLD 4001

From: OIRmedia
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:52 PM

To: Brock Taylor < ; Laura Mckee
Cc: Katelyn Dougherty Tim A. Shipstone (Ministerial
Senior Advisor) < ; OIRmedia <

Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry

Hi Brock/Laura

Here is our suggeéstedsesponse.

“The government is working with public sector unions on the matter, with the Minister for Industrial
Relationssand,the Department of Premier and Cabinet having met with the QCU last Fridagection 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act

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

From: Cameron, Domanii|
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:15 PM
To: OlRmedia |

Subject: Courier Mail inquiry

Hi there,

| am chasing some information for a story | am writing about the public servan ise freeze
announcement last week. Could you please let me know who is best p to comment.

1. How can the State Government freeze a pay rise when a certifiedsa ntisin place? What are
the options?

2. Following the Premier’s announcement last week about the pay.risefreeze for public servants, is
the OIR aware of how this will roll out? Is legislation being.drafted for the certified agreements

already in place?

3.Is the OIR included in discussions about this fre
4. Any further comments you wish to add.

My deadline is 5pm today.

Thanks,

Domanii ‘\
DOMANII CAMERON

Journalist

B 2]

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T
EI W www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us online IE] E] E]

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

&

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
Cc: Shane Donovan; Craig Allen
Subject: RE: Courier Mail inquiry
Date: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:23:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png
Hi TJ

Perhaps we could just make a short statement as follows, instead of answering questions.

“The government is working with public sector unions on the matter, with the Minister for Industrial
Relations and the Department of Premier and Cabinet having met with the QCU last Fridaytion 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act

Regards

Chris Bombolas
Media Manager
Office of Industrial Relations

OIR MEDIA 24/7 mobile:  s473)b)
P

Level 12. 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 69, Brisbane QLD 4001

The most important reason for making your workplacesafe, is not at work at all.
Work Safe. Home Safe.

Connect with us:

signature

From: Tony James

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:11 PM

To: Chris Bombolas ; Craig Allen <
Cc: Shane Donovan

Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry
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Boombler
Suggested answers in red

| am chasing some information for a story | am writing about the public servant pay rise freeze
announcement last week. Could you please let me know who is best placed to comment.

1. How can the State Government freeze a pay rise when a certified agreement is in place? What
are the options?
a. The government is working with the public sector unions on the matter (the the IR Min
and Dep Prem met with QCU last Friday is public knowledge). Bomber...  s.47(3)(®b)

5.47(3)(b)

2. Following the Premier’s announcement last week about the pay rise freeze for public séfvants,
is the OIR aware of how this will roll out? Is legislation being drafted for the certified
agreements already in place?

OIR is supporting the government to implement policies. Matter for Government(Cabinet in
confidence)

3. Isthe OIR included in discussions about this freeze?

As above.
4. Any further comments you wish to add.
No.

AJ (Tony) James

Executive Director - Industrial Relations
Office of Industrial Relations

t

m:  s.47(3)(b)

e: tony.james@oir.qld.goviau

Please note my new email address ‘@oir.qld.gov.au’

From: OIRmedia

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:19 PM

To: Tony James

Cc: Craig Allen ; OIRmedia
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
GPO Box 69, Brishane QLD 4001

The most important reason for making your workplace safe, is not at work at all.
Work Safe. Home Safe.

Connect with us:

signature

From: Cameron, Domanii |
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:15 PM
To: OIRmedia| |
Subject: Courier Mail inquiry

Hi there,
L 2
My deadline is 5pm todayQ\
Thanks,
Domanii

B\

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
7| |
E1 |W Www.couriermail.com.au

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
Date: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:25:37 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
Bomber

I’'m ok with that

Craig Allen

Deputy Director-General
Office of Industrial Relations
T:

M: s.47(3)(b)

E

Sent from my IPhone

On 8 Apr 2020, at 2:23 pm, Chris Bombolas
wrote:

Hi T

Perhaps we could just make a short statement asifollows, instead of answering
guestions.

“The government is working with public'secter unions on the matter, with the Minister
for Industrial Relations and the Depaftmentiof Premier and Cabinet having met with the
QCU last Friday. Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act

Regards

<I--[if lvml]-=>
<image001.png>
<!I--[endif]-=>Chris Bombolas

Media Manager
Office of Industrial Relations

OIR MEDIA 24/7 mobile: s.47(3)(b)

P3

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
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To: Chris Bombolas < ; Craig Allen

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

2. Following the Premier’s announcement last week about the pay.rise freeze for
public servants, is the OIR aware of how this will roll out? Is legislation'being
drafted for the certified agreements already in place?

OIR is supporting the government to implement policies. Matterfor Government
(Cabinet in confidence)
3. Isthe OIR included in discussions about this freeze?
As above.
4. Any further comments you wish to add.
No.
AJ(Tony) James
Executive Director - Industrial Relations
Office of Industrial Relations
t:
m:  s.47(3)(b)
e:
Please note my new email address ‘@oir.gld.gov.au’

From: OIRmedia
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:19 PM

To: Tony.James >

CciCraig Allen < OIRmedia
Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry

Hi\TJ

Please see the media inquiry below which requires a response.
Thanks

<I--[if lvml]-->
<image001.png>
<!I--[endif]-->Chris Bombolas

Media Manager
Office of Industrial Relations

OIR MEDIA 24/7 mobile s.47(3)(b)

p:

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

SR - R

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T|
E| www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us online

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia nitiati

This message and its attachm@ts % egally privileged or confidential information. It is

intended solely for the named a ee df you are not the addressee indicated in this message or

sSage to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message

does not Felate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not
endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made
01 attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

to have be
that th
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

m: 5.47(3)(b)
e |

Please note my new email address ‘@oir.qld.gov.au

From: Chris Bombolas |
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:50 PM

To: Tony James |
Subject: RE: Courier Mail inquiry

My TJ —you elevated me to the supreme being!!!!

Chris Bombolas
Media Manager
Office of Industrial Relations

OIR MEDIA 24/7 mobile: s.&K
]

Level 12. 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 69, Brisbane QLD 4001

The most |mportant rea
Work Safe. Home Sa

Connect‘\

signature

for making your workplace safe, is not at work at all.
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From: TonyJamesl |
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

e:| |

Please note my new email address ‘@oir.qld.gov.au

’

From: Chris Bombolas<{ |
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 2:29 PM

To: Tony James | |

Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry

You ok too TJ? 6
Chris Bombolas \O

Media Manager
Office of Industrial Relations

OIR MEDIA 24/7 mobile: %7 3@

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

M:  s.47(3)(b)

E

Sent from my IPhone

On 8 Apr 2020, at 2:23 pm, Chris Bombolas wrote:

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
P1

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
knowledge). Bomber... $A7(3)(b)

s.47(3)()

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

From: OIRmedia <

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:19 PM

To: Tony James >

Cc: Craig Allen OIRmedia <
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

Pl ]
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

From: Cameron, Domanii < >
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:15 PM

To: OIRmedia < |

Subject: Courier Mail inquiry

Hi there,

My deadline is 5pm today.’

Thanks, \

Domanii

DOMANII
Journali

| '

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
7| |
El IW WwWw.couriermail.com.au

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
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From: Shane Donovan
To: Tony James
Subject: RE: Courier Mail inquiry
Date: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:27:33 PM
Attachments: image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png

Hi tony

Suggested answers in red — first up | don’t think we should comment but if we do the below may

assist

| am chasing some information for a story | am writing about the public servant pay rise freeze
announcement last week. Could you please let me know who is best placed to comment.

1. How can the State Government freeze a pay rise when a certified agreementis.in place? What

are the options?

a. The government will determine the manner of achieving its objectives

s.47(3)(b)

2. Following the Premier’s announcement last week about theipay rise freeze for public servants,
is the OIR aware of how this will roll out? Is legislation being drafted for the certified

agreements already in place?

a. OIRis working with government and jits colle@gues in central agencies in reviewing all

available options
3. Isthe OIR included in discussions about this freeze?

a. OIR is working with government and/its colleagues in central agencies.

4. Any further comments you wish to@dds
It is not appropriatefor QlRto comment at all.

Shane Donovan
Senior Director, Industrial Relations - Public Sector
Office of Industrial Relations

Lvl 11, 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
P: M:  s.47(3)(b)
E

From: Tony James <

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:20 PM
To: Shane Donovan

Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry

Shane

Please arrange some response to these CM questions and send back to me
Ta

T

AJ (Tony) James

Executive Director - Industrial Relations
Office of Industrial Relations
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el

m: s.47(3)(b)

e:| I

Please note my new email address ‘@oir.qld.gov.au’

From: OIRmedia <| |
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:19 PM

To: Tony James >
Cc: Craig Allen < OIRmedia |
Subject: FW: Courier Mail inquiry

Hi TJ
Please see the media inquiry below which requires a response. O

Thanks V
Chris Bombolas @

Media Manager
Office of Industrial Relations

OIR MEDIA 24/7 mobile: 5.47(3)(b)
Pl ]

Level 12. 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
GPO Box 69, Brisbane QLD 4001

The most important reason for making your workplace safe, is,not at work at all.
Work Safe. Home Safe.

9
Connect with us: \

signature

\\

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

B

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T| |
| | W www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us online

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confide i ion. It is intended solely for
the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message @gresponsible for delivery of the
message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message@ its climents to anyone. Rather, you should

permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly jg@wify nder by reply e-mail. Any content of this
message and its attachments which does not relate to the offici ss of the sending company must be taken not
to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of j tities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or
attachments are free from computer virus or other C

L 2

\
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